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.Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 9:20 AM

To: - 'Kimberly Moret'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Need mailing address updated please...

The mailing address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to
the "DOS Custcomer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

From: Kimberly Moret [mailto:kmoret@cscinfo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 9:14 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Need mailing address updated please...

Can scomecone please update the mailing address only for Salon 352 & Supplies LLC, doc #
L09000042281. The new mailing address should be:
PO Box 689, Archer, FL 32618.

Thank you,

Kimberly Moret

Corporation Service Company
(800)927-9801 ext. 2948

fax (850)558-1515
www.cscglobal.com

Would you like online real-time access to your transactional orders and deal documents?
Click here or visit www.cscglobal.com.



